
TO: Historic Preservation Commission 

FROM: Chuck Denney, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: March 20, 2025 

SUBJECT: Historic Trails and Roadways 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Information/Discussion Item  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
At the November 2024 meeting, the Commission discussed the desirability of doing some 
long-term planning, notwithstanding the limited staffing now available, to further the 
commission's work.  Commissioner Nicandri volunteered to pull together an element of 
such a plan relative to the marking of Tumwater's historic trails and roadways. With the 
assistance of Darlene Kemery, whom the city contracted with to provide graphic design 
and digital production services, Dave will  present this work item at our meeting on the 
20th. 

 

 
3) Alternatives: 
 

 Discussion Item – Discussion may include further research or the creation of a work 
to plan to further define priorities and implementation of suggested projects. 

 

 
4) Attachments: 

 
 None 


